

March 23, 2017

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2293

Page 1, line 13, after "supervisor" insert "for licensure"

Page 1, line 18, remove "Approved supervisor" means an approved clinical supervisor or licensed social"

Page 1, remove line 19

Page 1, line 20, remove "5."

Page 1, line 22, replace "6." with "5."

Page 2, remove lines 11 and 12

Page 2, line 13, replace "8." with "6."

Page 2, line 17, replace "9." with "7."

Page 2, line 19, replace "10." with "8."

Page 2, line 19, after "supervision" insert "for licensure"

Page 2, line 21, after "work" insert "in preparation for the social worker's licensure as a clinical social worker in accordance with the requirements adopted by the board"

Page 2, line 21, remove "continued"

Page 2, line 24, replace "11." with "9."

Page 2, line 26, replace "12." with "10."

Page 2, line 28, replace "13." with "11."

Page 3, line 1, replace "14." with "12."

Page 3, line 1, replace "Conviction" with "Convicted"

Page 3, line 5, replace "15." with "13."

Page 3, line 8, replace "16." with "14."

Page 3, line 14, replace "17." with "15."

Page 3, line 16, replace "18." with "16."

Page 3, line 18, replace "19." with "17."

Page 3, line 28, replace "20." with "18."

Page 3, line 29, replace "21." with "19."

Page 4, line 1, replace "22." with "20."

Page 4, line 15, replace "23." with "21."

Page 4, line 17, replace "24." with "22."

Page 4, replace lines 23 through 27 with:

"23. "Social work case management" means a method to plan, provide, evaluate, and monitor services by a licensed social worker from a variety of resources on behalf of and in collaboration with a client."

Page 5, line 7, after "licensed" insert "baccalaureate"

Page 5, line 8, overstrike "certified" and insert immediately thereafter "master's"

Page 8, line 5, remove the overstrike over "~~satisfied the board that within a four-year period the applicant has~~"

Page 8, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~successfully completed three thousand hours of~~" and insert immediately thereafter "supervised"

Page 8, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~post-master's clinical social work~~"

Page 8, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~experience~~" and insert immediately thereafter ". The initial one thousand five hundred of the required hours must have been"

Page 8, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~under the supervision of a~~"

Page 8, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~clinical social worker~~"

Page 8, line 8, after "or" insert ". If the board determines a hardship exists due to geographical location, disability, or other factors, the applicant may complete the remaining hours under the supervision of other qualified mental health professionals approved by the board. The qualified professional must be registered or otherwise qualified as a clinical supervisor by the board that licenses the other professional. However"

Page 8, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~, if an applicant began~~"

Page 8, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~supervised-~~" and insert immediately thereafter "post-master's"

Page 8, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~clinical social work experience before~~"

Page 8, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~August 1, 2009, a~~"

Page 8, line 9, after "certified" insert "master's"

Page 8, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~social worker who has two years of~~"

Page 8, remove the overstrike over line 10

Page 8, line 11, remove the overstrike over "~~psychiatrist~~"

Page 8, line 11, remove "completed supervised practice approved by the board or"

Page 8, line 12, replace "~~demonstrated~~" with "may have supervised the required hours. The applicant may demonstrate"

Page 9, line 7, after the underscored period insert "The board may determine an applicant for licensure under this section possesses qualifications or experience in the practice of social work which meet or exceed the minimum requirements for licensure of the board."

Page 11, line 16, replace "Shall" with "May"

Page 12, line 19, replace "Shall" with "May"

Page 12, line 30, after "practice" insert "for licensure"

Page 13, line 1, after "supervisors" insert "for licensure"

Page 13, line 2, after "programs" insert "for licensure"

Page 14, line 4, remove "improper or"

Page 14, line 4, after the second "or" insert "intentionally or with gross negligence"

Page 14, line 4, remove "related"

Page 14, line 4, after "laws" insert "related to fraud"

Page 16, line 10, after the first "licensed" insert "baccalaureate"

Page 16, line 10, after "certified" insert "master's"

Page 17, line 1, remove "by the board"

Page 17, line 2, after "work" insert "by holding themselves out as a social worker and practicing within the scope of practice of a licensed social worker"

Page 17, line 2, after "a" insert "civil"

Page 17, line 5, after the underscored period insert "The hearing must be held before the office of administrative hearings acting on behalf of the board under chapter 28-32. The administrative law judge shall make a final decision. The final decision may be appealed to the district court under chapter 28-32."

Page 17, line 13, after the sixth underscored comma insert "social work"

Page 17, line 25, after the fourth underscored comma insert "social work"

Page 17, line 28, after "Under" insert "the"

Page 17, line 28, replace "as provided in this chapter" with "of a clinical social worker"

Page 18, line 7, after the first underscored comma insert "social work"

Page 18, line 17, remove "baccalaureate social work, master's social work, or clinical"

Page 18, line 21, remove "baccalaureate social work, master's social work, or clinical"

Page 20, line 25, after the second "is" insert "an"

Page 20, line 26, after "exempt" insert "record as defined under section 44-04-17.1"

Re-number accordingly